From: OGC) (FBI)

Sent: \Wadnasday Lnnl 12 2008 Q57 AM
To: (CGC) (FBI)
Cc: | JOGC) (FBI)
e Subject: RE: Accuracy of NSL reporting requirements
'b”-7 c SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
e NON-RECORD

|:|however you decide to handle this is fine with me. I'm just concerned

b2 with accurately capturing the correct informat‘ion_m_mwnmm_l
I exception o [ think our forms are fine

bé
b7C
b2 " Paralegal Specialist
National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel
Room 7975/ext

----- Original -
. From: OGC) (FBI)
bé Sent: 58 AM
bL7C To: =1 OGC) (FBI)

Cc: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Accuracy of NSL reporting requirements

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Can you check our websile and see If you think there are problems with
. e standard -Us we have there because that's where the change needs to come, probably.
be If our forms are okay, and the field is not following the forms, then 'l send an emall to the
bL7C field letling them know the preblems.

b5 . . .
:and Fwere going to go back through the ECs to make sure they were completely
cotrrect. We changed them after the new Patrict ﬁ-\oir

----- Origj

From: | Joce) (e
Sent: _Tuesdav. Aonl 11, 2006 12:16 PM

To: |(OGC) (FBI)

bé ce: 5o (Fen)
b7 C Subject: Accuracy o reporting requirements

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-33994

NON-RECORD
DETE: 12-13-2007
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 dub/ kar/prs
DEMATION CONTAINED REASON: 1.4 {m)
: 18 UHCLASSIFIED EXCEFT DECLASSIFY ON: 12-13-20%32
WH AN HTHERWTSE -1-



This is a follow-up to my conversation with you last week re sending an
EC to the CDCs for a more accurate reporting in NSL ECs. These are the
type of problems | have been encountering:

1. Citizenship needs to be stated - (either U.S. person, Non U.S. person
or presumed U.S. person).

2. Verbiage should be concise through out the EC (ex. If stated,
requesting subscriber on the first page it should also read subscriber
where stated "For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks
"subscriber"” records of # () accounts).

3. When requesting records from more than one entity it should be stated
how many records are requested per entity and not just a total number.

4. Entity being served should be stated.
If you can help me by getting this out | would greatly appreciate it and time

wouldn't be wasted making calls to the field or sending e-mails to clarify
what's in an EC.

Paralegal Specialist

National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel
Room 7975/ext

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-33995
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From: I_ IFBI)

Sent: ILJﬁdaLQﬂahﬁLﬁ.’l_iOOG 12:00 PM

To: QGO (FBI (OGC)
(FB] (FBI

cc: [ [OGC) (EBL (FBI);
| ] (FBI); (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL ECs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

My recollection is that this type of reporting has been in place since the era.

----- Original o
From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 10:21 AM
To: E l(OGC) (FBFHIJ‘
Ce: [0Go) (FBI) (ERD) ]

(FED)] | (G295 (FED)
Subject: RE: Cs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Paralegal Specialist
National Security Law Branch

Office of the Ge nsel
Room 7975/ext]

Sent: _Tuesday, October 31, 2006 10:11 AM

To: FBI)

Ce: 0Go) (ran koso) ceenl |
l fran] Jreng JFery |

! I(rm 7
Subject: RE: NSL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

i leave it %Dto answer Now she has handied this to date. | think there may have
been some confusion, or the distinction not property made, as ol 1

1 I Jur current
torm G| ]
[TCeS Tetue USr Srenge of e Suoect ] I

‘ ~~~~><This electronic communication documents the [APPROVING

NSL VIO-33996
-3

b5
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A4

b7E
be
b7cC
b5
b2
b2
b7E
b6
b7C
b5

OFFICIAL’s] approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. For
mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks electronic
communication transactional records on [NUMBER OF] [e-mail/IP
address(es)] from [ISP #1]; [NUMBER OF] [e-mail/IP address(es)] from
[ISP #2], etc. [In the case of multiple addresses to the same ISP, if
you know how many different persons attach to those addresses,
please state. If request is for person(s) other than the subject of the
investigation or in addition to the subject of the investigation, please
state USP status of those persons. In other words, do your best to
give as much information as you can, for congressional reporting
purposes.]

----- Original Messatazazz.
From: i I(FBI)

Senks tober 31, 2006 9:59 AM
To: OGC) (ERL)
Cc: © foce) (rend

| I [ ](FB[)I | (G
[ | G2y
Subject: T
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| l
----- Original Message-----
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 106 9:55 AM
To: FBI)
Cc: [QGQ (FEN)| loce) (FBLY;
| i | I(FBI)I |
I(FBI);I | g2y
Subject: RE: NSL ECs
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| agree that vour request is perfectly finel |

The bottom line is that, due to these congressional reporting requirements,l |

]
I Tcan see your diemma buj ]

NSL VIO-33997
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----- Original Me: -
From: Sfagg J(FBI)
Sent: yesday, October 31, gggi 9:43 AM
To: (0OGC L
Cc: [ | tereaNa= Loce) (reD);
1 | (T (FBI);
(G| FB1)
Subject: RE: NoL £Cs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

----- Original Mes: PR

From: Sfm Joce) (FB)
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 9:21 AM
To: I(FBI)

Ce: Sy (eand

(FBI) | FBI);

(FBI) ; I
(FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL ECs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-5-L VIO-33998



b5

bé
b7C
b2
b7E

bé
b7C

-----Original Mesgagg-----

From: FBI)

Sent: 9:13 AM
To: (0GC) (ERD)

Cc: 1 Liocoy (ernl |

0GC) (FBI T |

FED (FBI);
2y

Subject: RE: NSL ECs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- Original Mesgagezzzzz
From: I IOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 8:13 AM

To: FBI ALL CDCs

Cc: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: NSL ECs

All --

We are having some problems here when we review

ECs for pur,
Congress.

I lreally are very |mpoi tant 1or PuUrposes ol meeflng our

essional reporting requirements.

Thanks

NSL VIO-33999



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-34000
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From: |

| (oce) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday Qctoher 31 2006 11:21 AM
To: OGC) (FRI\I lI:RI\
Cc: (FBI
TI==T | FBI); (FBI);
FBI)
Subject: RE. NoL ECS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

bé
b7¢
b2
b7E

b7C

028

Paralegal Specialist

National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975/ext.

----- Originai.M.ﬁsar"-----
From:

J(oGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 10:11 AM
To: (FBI)
Cc: sc) (Fan] koao crand
| 16 | | GEY | | G
FBT)
Subject: RE: NSL ECs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

i leave it ?d Ito answer how she has handied this to datal

[Cur cigrent form ECs]

[o0es fequie var

Slatus Of the subiect |

This electronic communication documents the [APPROVING

OFFICIAL’s] approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. For mandatory
reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks electronic communication

transactional records on [NUMBER OF] [e-mail/IP address(es)] from [ISP
#1]; [NUMBER OF] [e-mail/IP address(es)] from [ISP #2], etc. [In the case
of multiple addresses to the same ISP, if you know how many different

persons attach to those addresses, please state. If request is for
person(s) other than the subject of the investigation or in addition to the

subject of the investigation, please state USP status of those persons.

In other words, do your best to give as much information as you can, for

congressional reporting purposes.]

8 NSL VIO-34001




7 From: (FBI)
:b,{ c Sent: Uesday, october 006 9:59 AM
b2 To: 0GC) (FB)
b7E Cc: o (eand Yoco end |
keen] [Fen;
(FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b5
b2
----- Original Messadaczsas
From: i I(OGC) (FBI)
: Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 9:55 AM
;b 6 Tod |(FBI)
L7C ce: | 0G
g : FBI) (FBID);
;b “ (FBI)
b7E Subject: RE. VoL CCS
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
L agred ]
b5
b2

bé

S

From: L J FBI)
Sent: _mswm_zmaf 43 AM
. To: OGC) (EBL)
be ce: 1 bae) (FRLL
b7c gend Jwr) (FeI |
: F8L); FBI)
b2 Subject: RE: NSL ECs I r
b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-34002
-0-



————— Original M

. From: 1 IOGC) (FBI)
be Sent: 06 9:21 AM
b7C To: (FBI)
. ce: 1)Jm kace) (ren);
b2 ( (FBI);
b7E | (FeD] FBl
Subject: RE: NSL ECs
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
|: Sb 5
bZ
b7E
bl
————— Original
From: IFBI)
Sent: wm.mim AM
. To: (OGC) (EBL)
be Cc: TG0 (FRI s
b7C (FeD] sni '_|
: (FBI) p
:b 2 (FBI)I
h7E Subject: RE: NSL ECs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-34003



From: L fOGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 8:13 AM

To:

Cc: I IOGC) (FBI)
(OGC) (FBL)

Subject: NSL ECs

All --

We are having some problems here when we review ECs for
purposes of reporting certain mandated ttems to Congress.

really are very important for purposes of meeting our Congressional
reporting requirements.

Thanks.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-34004
-11-
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

-12-

NSL VIO-34005






